From: Eerguson, John

To: Nick Leys

Subject: Re: Bornstein

Date: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 12:55:08 PM

_

On Wed, 28 Jul 2021 at 12:14, Nick Leys <Leys.Nick@abc.net.au> wrote:

Cheers mate, I'll come back to you.

From: Ferguson, John
Sent: Wednesday, 28

To: Nick Leys <Leys.Nick@abc.net.au>
Subject: Bornstein

Hi mate,

July 2021 12:11 PM

B

ornstein's apology to Jo

Dawkins. Bornstein claims #MsRepresented misrepresented

what went on. Contacting you to give the ABC an opportunity to respond to his claim
and whether there is anything the national broadcaster might like to add. Bornstein is the
focus of the story but obviously ABC will get a mention because of what he has said. I
am going to organise another night out soon so hope you can make it.

cheers,

ferg

| ast week's

#MsRepresented

unfortunately misrepresented
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an incident in which John Dawkins accidentally bumped
into Kathy Sullivan on the floor of Parlt. House years ago.l
was misled by this suggestion of a serious misogynist
incident and strongly criticised Dawkins on this 1/2
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Associate Editor
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